
Pre-Bid Queries and Amendments           Date: 11.02.2016
EOI (Ref no: RECPDCL/Tech/EOI/Empanelment/2015-16/3130 – dated: 02.02.2016) :
Notice Inviting Expression Of interest (EOI) for Empanelment of Agencies to carry out Execution
of Solar Photo Voltaic (PV) Power Plant projects including Comprehensive Maintenance.

RECPDCL's recommendation
Sl. No. Agency's Query Clauses in EOI Document Amendments

1

Company registered
under Company's
Act 2013, One
Person Company
under Companies
Act, 2013, Limited
Liability Partnership
Act 2008 as an
independent or as
Joint venture (JV)
participation are
eligible or not.

The bidder should be
registered and incorporated in
India as per Companies Act,
1956. For Joint venture or
consortium, all consortium
parties have to be
registered as per Companies
Act,1956.

The bidder should be registered
and incorporated in India as per
Companies Act, 1956 /
Companies Act, 2013 / Limited
Liability Partnership Act, 2008.
For Joint venture or consortium,
all consortium parties have to be
registered as per Companies Act,
1956 / Companies Act, 2013 /
Limited Liability Partnership Act,
2008.

2

(a) May be allowed
for submission of
last 1 or 2 Financial
Year(s) audited
balance sheets as
agencies are of 1 or
2 years incorporated
period.
(b) Shall all Joint
Venture (JV) /
Consortium
companies need to
submit all last 3
Financial Year
audited balance
sheets?

Audited balance sheet of Last
three (3) Financial Years 2014-
15, 2013-14, 2012-13 are
required to be submitted.

(a) Audited balance sheet along
with Profit and Loss Account
statements of Last three (3)
Financial Years 2014-15, 2013-
14, 2012-13 are required to be
submitted.

(b) All partners of JV /
Consortium have to submit
Audited balance sheet along
with Profit and Loss Account
statements of Last three (3)
Financial Years 2014-15, 2013-
14, 2012-13

3

Exemption of
Tender Processing
Fee amount /
Security Deposit
against
Empanelment
period / Earnest
Money Deposit
(EMD) amount to
MSEs / NSICs
registered
companies may be
allowed.

--

Those agencies registered with
NSIC or MSE, they are entitled
for the following: (i) Issue of
Tender sets free of cost. (ii)
Exemption from payment of
Earnest Money. (iii) Waiver of
Security Deposit up to the
monetary limit for which the unit
is registered; and (iv)  Purchase
preference in case the
participating MSEs quote price
within the band of L1+15% by
allowing such MSE to supply up
to 20% of the tendered value by
bringing down their price to the
L-1 price. However, relevant
document / Certificate from NSIC
or MSE need to be submitted.



4

Can agencies apply
EOI for all three
categories, i.e.,
Category A /
Category B /
Category C?

--

Agency has to submit EOI for
only one category for which they
are best suitable as per eligibility
criteria, terms and conditions
mentioned in EOI.

5

Joint Venture (JV) /
Consortium along
with Foreign
Companies are
allowed to apply for
EOI or not?

--

EOI Participation of Joint
Venture (JV) / Consortium along
with Foreign Companies is not
allowed.

6

Which type of
documents have to
be submitted as
credentials when
the projects are
executed and
maintaining for their
own agency? Self
Certification is
allowed in this case
or not?

--

Such agencies have to submit
related documents issued by
respective Govt. authorities to
the satisfaction of RECPDCL for
completion of such work.

7

Which Capacity of
Solar projects will be
offered to Category-
A empanelled
agencies / Category-
B empanelled
agencies / Category-
C empanelled
agencies?

--

These categories are only to
have an idea about the strength
of the respective companies
Financially and Technically and
best suited. After empanelment,
Financial offers may be obtained
from respective category (s) as
per sole discretion of RECPDCL.

8

Clarity required
against "Documents
required" for
Eligibility /
Qualification criteria
Sl. No. 3 for
Category -A /
Category - B /
Category – C
(of  SECTION – V)

Documents required for
Eligibility / Qualification criteria
Sl. No. 3 for Category -A /
Category - B / Category -C: (i)
Project Erection/Completion
certificate (ii) Work order (iii)
Payment receipts/ Satisfactory
completion/performance
report (iv) Proof of release of
performance security after
completion of the contract (v)
Proof of settlement/ release of
final payment against the
contract (vi) Any other
documentary evidence that can
substantiate the satisfactory
execution of each of the
contracts cited.

Documents required for
Eligibility / Qualification criteria
Sl. No. 3 for Category -A /
Category - B / Category –C (of
SECTION – V) :
(i) Work order (mandatory)
& Any two documents out of the
following (ii), (iii), (iv) and (v),
i.e., :
(ii) Payment receipts (iii) Proof of
release of performance security
after completion of the contract
duly reflecting successful
completion of project (iv) Proof
of settlement/ release of final
payment against the contract (v)
Certificate for
successful completion of work.


